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Code A : Complaints and Litigation Manager

From: Code A Complaints and Litigation Manager

Sent: 31 August 2005 11:54

To: Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance; John Wilderspin - Chief
Executive

Cc: Code A

Subject: {Code Al

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Fiona/John

Further to Jacg's email, | have now spoken withicode aAi He hasn't yet received JW's letter of 26 August, he will

constraints of the DP Act 1998 in relation to disclosure of personal information and | gave him the information
commissioners web address to refer to.

Re his request for disclosure of personal information - he maintains that the person at the NMC, who would
not give his name, says that Trusts are always saying that they can't give out names, but that they should, and
that they, NMC, will get the information for Mr W.

"(Lode Ais therefore going to write to the NMC and we should expect to hear from them shortly.

" code A~ p and | discussed this possibility earlier today and we may need to take his further advice when we

hear from the NMC. | am confident about the line we have taken thus far.

Code A
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